
 

 

June 17, 2025 
 
Sent Via Email: kberg@howardcountymd.gov 
The Honorable Joyce Nichols  
Howard County Hearing Examiner 
3430 Court House Drive 
Ellicott City, Maryland  21043 
 
 Re: Corridor Square, LLC v. Howard County Department of Planning and Zoning 

Case No.: BA-815D 
  Response to Request for Postponement 
   
Dear Judge Nichols, 
 
 I represent the owner of the property which is the subject of this appeal, O’Donnell 
Properties, LLC, in the above-referenced matter. I have no objection to Appellant’s request for 
a postponement of the hearing currently scheduled for July 23, 2025. Appellant has presented 
satisfactorily compelling circumstances for the requested postponement as provided in Rule 
5.3 of the Rules of Procedure of the Board of Appeals Hearing Examiner. 
 
 
      Sincerely, 

       
      Jason T. Vettori 
 
Cc:  Kel Berg 
 Jennifer R. Busse 
 Lauren M. McLarney 
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